

Joe Ceraulo

c/o Napoli Management Group
700 North San Vicente Boulevard, Suite 820
West Hollywood, California 90069

CAREER SUMMARY

An energetic, personable personality who not only predicts games, but gets them right! Joe does endless research to uncover the latest trends, then incorporates them into making his picks in a way that leaves viewers smarter and entertained.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Baseball Betting Analyst **June 2023 to Present**
MLB Network

Appears on network and digital site to predict best bets on games and props that night. Takes part in meaningful, but playful banter with cohosts.

Sports Betting Analyst **March 2023 to Present**
Covers

Creates daily social media videos containing best bets for the NBA, NFL & MLB. Handicaps the top games and prop bets across different leagues every day.

Host and Talent Manager **March 2022 to February 2023**
Bleav Network

Hosts three shows: Ceraulo Sports Talk, Bleav Me and Bleav in Queens: a New York Mets podcast. Signed talent and new hosts for various shows on the network including Chris Johnson, LeGarrette Blount and Anthony Recker. Supervised a team of interns and led weekly staff meetings with talent and production.

Sports Betting Analyst and Talent **April 2022 to July 2022**
Betfully, Inc.

Posted daily best bets to BetFully's TikTok, Instagram and Twitter pages. Helped drive subscribers through daily content and winning bets.

Sports Betting Analyst and Talent **December 2021 to April 2022**
Pregame.com

Co-Hosted the NBA Edition of RJ Bell's Dream Preview twice a week. Researched and analyzed the latest trends and odds across the NBA to provide best bets every episode.

Onboarding Specialist **June 2021 to March 2022**
Dashlane

Hosted daily webinars to onboard new platform users. Created training videos to assist users in web app navigation. Met with new and prospective clients daily to collaborate on a seamless onboarding process.

Sports Broadcaster **January 2020 to March 2020**
WPIG 95.7 FM "The Big Pig"

Announced high school basketball games and other remote-location broadcasts. Interacted with members of the community while representing the station at games and other remote broadcasts.

Intern **June 2019 to August 2019**
Mad Dog Radio, Sirius XM

Assisted in the production of Schein on Sports and Mad Dog Unleashed. Gained proficiency in Adobe Audition and Audacity. Produced audiograms and promotions that aired live and on socials.

EDUCATION

Saint Bonaventure University **May 2020**
Bachelor of Arts Journalism
Magna Cum Laude